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Memorandum to: Hone Stephen Early
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From: Commissioner William O. Douglas

I would very much appreciate having White House
approval of the attached four pages. If given official

approval these pages will be used as part of an address

I am scheduled to deliver before the Institute of Public lic

Affairs, Che.rlottesnlle, Virginia, Saturday July 1l.
These pages are the result of an article in yesterday's
Washington Po‘etl, oonteiniﬁg an account of the July 6
meoting of the Institute. I attach a clipping of that
article.
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